----- Urspringliche Nachricht-----

Von: Pete Krebill [mailto:Pete._krebill@CetecomUSA.com]
Gesendet: Dienstag, 10. April 2007 20:56

An: Schmidt, Gerald; Lothar Schmidt

Cc: Seewald, Joachim; Koller, Karsten

Betreff: RE: EXTEMELY URGENT! WG: audit cont.

Gerald,

SAR testing was done with three laptop PCs. All three of the PCs had express
slots and SAR was performed with the card in the express slot. No adapters
were used during SAR. We do not have these PCs here now and cannot provide
additional pictures.

Best regards,

Pete Krebill

Cetecom Inc.

————— Urspringliche Nachricht-----

Von: Generic Office of Engineering Technology
[mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]

Gesendet: Montag, 9. April 2007 19:35

An: gerald.schmidt@ict.cetecom.de

Betreff: audit cont.

To: Gerald Schmidt
From: Tim Harrington
Tim.Harrington@fcc.gov
FCC Equipment Authorization Branch

Re: FCC 1D: NBZNRM-XU870
Applicant: Novatel Wireless, Inc.
Correspondence Reference Number: 37641
731 Confirmation Number: TC902000

Date of Original Email: 04/09/2007
Subject: audit cont.

TCB please resolve below open audit issue(s) within 14 days, to avoid
administrative action for Grantee and/or TCB.

Below corresp. is replaced hereby.

To: Gerald Schmidt gerald.schmidt@ict.cetecom.de
From: Tim Harrington Tim.Harrington@fcc.gov

FCC Equipment Authorization Branch

Re: FCC 1D:NBZNRM-XU870

Applicant: Novatel Wireless, Inc.

Correspondence Number: 36143

731 Confirmation Number: TC902000

Date of Original E-Mail: 02/14/2007

Subject: audit cont

1st question in preceding corresp. referred to SAR not EMC setup - please
provide details and/or close-up photo(s) showing card in slot.

Did host have actual ExpressCard slot, or PC Card slot and with adaptor?



The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917(c).-

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the Reply button. In order for your
response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via
the Internet at www.fcc.gov, E-Filing, OET TCB Electronic Filing, TCB Login.
IT the response is submitted through Add Attachments, a message which
informs the processing staff that a new exhibit has been submitted must also
be submitted via Submit Correspondence. Also, please note that partial
responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



